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MEMORANDUM

TO: Non-UTHealth San Antonio (UTHSA) Entities for which UTHSA provides IRB
services through an IRB authorization agreement

FROM: Kimberly Summers, PharmD
Director of Research Regulatory Programs

RE: IRB Review Fee

Research reviewed by the UTHSA IRB in accordance with an approved IRB authorization
agreement will be charged at the following rates:

IRB Full Board Reviews:
« Initial review fee $3,500
» $1,000 for all re-approvals

Expedited IRB Reviews:
* Initial review fee $1,500
+ $500 for allre-approvals

IRB Determinations:
+ Exempt status determination fee $500 one-time fee
» Non-human subjects research determination fee $250 one-time fee

For research in which the non-UTHSA entity is collaborating with an UTHSA investigator,
contact the Director of Research Regulatory Programs.

Institutional Review Board Office | Mail Code 7830 | 7703 Floyd Curl Drive | San Antonio, Texas 78229-3900
210.567.8250 | Fax 210.567.8242 | http://research.uthscsa.edu/irb | FWA00005928 | IORG0000312


http://research.uthscsa.edu/irb

